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I N D EPEN D ENT A U DITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDER OF BARAKA POWER LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Baraka Power Limited and its subsidiaries (the
Group) as well as the separate financial statements of Baraka Power Limited (the Company), which comprise
the consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2019, and the consolidated and
separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of
changes in equity and consolidated and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June, 2019, and of its consolidated and separate
financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs), the CompaniesAct, 1994, The Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lASs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated
and separate financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Company in
accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors' professionaljudgement, were most significance in the
audit of the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2019. The matters, and any comments we make
on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion in these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matter below, provide the basis of our audit opinion on the
accompanying fi nancial statements.
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lndependent Auditors' Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matter How Our Audit Addressed the Kev Audit Matter

01. Audit Opening Balance-Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the
Group and separate financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 30 June,
2019 was the first one being subject to our audit.

ln accordance with lnternational Standards on
Auditing 510 lnitial Engagements-Opening
Balances, the first year audit of financial
statements requires performing of a few
additional audit procedures that are limited in the
case of the audit performed for a consecutive
year.

The purpose of these additional audit
procedures is to collect sufficient and relevant
audit evidence about whether:

- opening balance contain misstatements that
materially after the financial statements for
the current period; and

- appropriate accounting policy applied to the
opening balances was used continuously in
the preparation of flnancial statements for
the current period or whether the changes
made were correctly accounted for and
properly prqsented in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework.

Accordingly, this issue was identified as key
audit matter for the audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements of the Group.

Our procedures, in relation to the key audit matter
described, included, among others:

. meeting with key personnel responsible for financial
reporting of the Group as well as meetings with
members of the audit team, including specialists
planned to be involved in the audit procedures;

- understanding of the Group's operations, its
business environment and key risk are related to its
operations;

- understanding of the Group's internal control
environment, including also tests of identified
controls;

- understanding of the Group's lT environment;

- understanding of the accounting policy of the Group
and assessing the continuity of its application;

- understanding of key areas of estimation and
professional judgement of the Group's
management;

- communication with the previous auditor on matters
including:

- a discussion of key audit issues and reading of audit
documentation from the previous reporting period;

- assessment of the key audit issues from the
previous reporting period and their impact on the
consolidated and separate financial statements for
the current financial year,

-: Head Office: Shamsunnahar & Wazi Complex, 8th Floor, Suite-9B, 3llcll, Topkhana Road, Segun Bhagich4 Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 57 160824. Fax: +880-2-57 16082 1. e-mail: kzkc_bd@yahoo.com
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lnde pendent Aud itors' Report (Continued)

Reporting on Other lnformation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and,
accordingly, we do not express any form of assurance thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistence with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in

02. Revenue Recognition and Provision for Gustomer Receivables€ee Note No. 13 & 13A to the
Gonsolidated a nd Separate Fi nancial Statements

Revenue recognition and provision for customer
receivables are key areas of judgement,
particularly in relation to:

- energy revenue is made based on the
survey of the meter reading. The customer
(or government authority) verify the
electrical energy output through inspection
of meter andlor review of relevant reports
generated from the meter. Upon agreement
by both parties, the electrical energy
delivered for the month is evidenced by the
approvals of the professional engineers
representing the Group and the customer.
The meter is certified by independent
professional engineers on a regular basis;

- capacity payments are recognized
according to the terms set out for the Power
Purchase Agreement (PPA) which is mainly
the availability factor;

- identifying conflicting issues relating to
billing and assessing whether there is little
prospect cash will be received for revenue
that has been billed; and

- assessing the recoverability of receivables
who do not or are unable to pay their bills.

Our audit procedures included:

- assessing whether revenue recognition policies are
applied through comparison with relevant
accounting standards and industry practice,
including the policy of not recognizing revenue
where it is not probable that cash will be received;

- testing the Group's controls over revenue
recognition and provision for customer receivables
including reconciliations between sales and cash
receipts systems and the general ledger;

- assessing the assumptions used to calculate the
metered accrued income by ensuring that inputs
used to the calculation have been derived
appropriately;

- assessing the customer receivables provisioning
policy based on historical cash collections, credits,
re-bills and write-off information; and

- assessing the Group's disclosing of its revenue
recognition and customer receivables provisioning
policies, including the estimation and unceftainty
involved in recording revenue and the receivables
provisioning;

- discussed with the management regarding the
treatment for revenue recognition and customer
receivables provisioning policy of the Group.

the audit, or othenrvise appears to be materially misstated.
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lndependent Auditors' Report (Continued)

When we read the annual report, if, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein; we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Gharged with Governance for the Goneolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2 and for such internal control as
management determines in necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Gompanies Act, 1994 and the BSEC guidelines
require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal controls and risk management functions of
the Company.

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group and the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Gonsolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

r ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, orthe override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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lndependent Auditors' Report (Continued)

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group and Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate flnancial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosure, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate flnancial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln according with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 we also report the
following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the consolidated and separate statement of financial position and consolidated and separate
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Group and the Company's business,

j&khi'a.
Dated: Dhaka
24 October,2019

KAZIZAHIR KHAN & GO.
Chartered Accountants
Signed by:
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FGMA, FCS, LL.B
Partner
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Baraka Power Lirnited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on June 30, 2019

Pa rticula rs Notes
As on

June 30,2019
Amount (Tk.)

As on
June 30, 2018

ASSETS

Non-Current Ass€ts
Property, Plant & Equipment
lntangible Assets

Capital Work in Progress

Goodwill on Acquisition
lnvestment in Subsidiary

lnvestment in Associate

Pre-Operating Expenses

Current Assets

lnventories
lnvestment in Marketable Securities-Held for Sale

Accounts Receivables
Other Receivables

Current Account with Related Parties

Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments

Cash & Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS (A+B)

EqulTY & LTABTLTT|ES

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Share Capital

Share Premium
Fair Value Reserve

Retained Earnings

Non-Controlling lnterest

Total Equity

Non-Current Liabilities
Term Loan-Non Current Maturity
Finance Lease Liability-Non Current Maturity
Provision for Gratuity

Current Liabilities
Term Loan-Current Maturity
Finance Lease Liability-Current Maturity
Short term Liabilities
Deferred Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses

Provision for Tax

Payable for WPPF

Accounts Payable

Other Payables

TOTAI. EQUITY & LIABILITIES (D+E+F)

Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,2019

04.A 6,025,538,372
05.A 443,000
6.00 6,325,741,009
1.00 31,969,000
08.A 48,71.2,500

09.A 217,81.0,163

10.A 15,576,329
L2,66s,790,373

Amount (Tk.)

6,196,766,201.

626,t61
23,476,O58

3 1,969,000

48,712,500
17,666,276

18,496,891

6,337,713,O93

11.A

13.A

74.A

15.A

1tr.A

Lt.A

990,236,189
i0,436,647

3.,772,071 ,207
752,746,756

7,302,842,O7s

532,s92,987
Ls3,207,284

L,O30,053,744

3,60i,600
1.,1.08,4L1,947

255,569

740,403,t94
8t9,374,924
134,067,192

4.854.139.139 3.836.108.164

__-________L7-S E ________J9U3.82181_

18.A
10  

20.A

27.4

22.O0

2,200,613,660
970,000,000

(1,s80,684)

885,376,323

2,000,557,880

970,000,000
(217,1s1)

789,802,008
4,O54,409,299

836,974,6L6

3,760,142,731

877,797,969

4,891,383,915 4,637,334,700

23.A

24.4
25.A

23.8
24.8
26.A

27.O0

28.A

29.4
30.A
31.A

32.4

2,80L,387,O71

t3,340,77L
28,889,428

2,436,990,095
7,774,396

78,276,803
2,843,617,270 2,457,04r,294

615,86s,359
3,327,833

3,947,585,t82
4,155,458,300

26,895,891

76,537,234
38,978,3 11

9r2,t25,773
L3,L54,435

502,670,464
528,676

L,576,L39,8t9

16,527,465
102,644,688
t9,734,790

859,623,277

L,576,084
9,784,928,328 3,O79,445,263

17,s19,929,sL3 10,173,82L,257

_______________ &rtl _______________ EEo_

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue bythe Board of Directors on the date ofOctober 24,2OL9 and signed
for and on behalf of the board. &eg*fu4

ChiefFinancial Officer Director

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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Baraka Power Limited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Year ended

June 30,2019 June 30,2018
Particulars

,J

Revenue

Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

General & Administrative Expenses

Operating Profit
Other lncome
Financial Expenses

Profit before WPPF

Contribution to WPPF

Profit before Tax

Gain/(Loss) from Associates

lncome Tax Expenses

Net Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive I ncome/(loss) from
lnvestment in Marketable Securities
Total Comprehensive lncome For The period

Profit Attributable To:
Owners of the company
Non controlling interest

Total Comprehensive lncome Attributable To:
Owners of the company
Non controlling interest

Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share (par value Tk. 10 each)

Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,2019

______18,66L,087_ _____ 45!,L35,401_

375,397,741 349,745,355
39,093,682 107,598,694

_____ 4M,49!,423_ _____E1E!4,O49-_

374,034,273 349,s81,255
38,632,874 101_,s48,146

___4t2Eg p87-_ _AsLl!,4O1_

1.71 1.59

Chief Financial Officer

Amount (Tk.)

33.A 4,060,472,271

34.A (2,977,850,ss2],

!,082,62L,7lg

3s.A 1223,369,096)

. 859,252,623
38,199,569

(388,822,087)

508,630,105

(38,978,311)

469,657,794

1,5,1,43,887

38.A (7O,3O4,2s8)

4L4,491,423

(7,824,3361

Amount (Tk.)

3,580,372,392

{2,481,606,447],
L,O98,705,945

(261.,938,1s8)

836,767,L87
78,'J.L4,624

(320,64s,118)
534,236,693

(79,734,790],

514,501,903

(7,333,724)

(67,824,730)

45L,344,O49

(208,648)

36.A
37.A

39.A

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the
date of Octobe r 24,2019 and signed for and on behalf of the board.
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Baraka Power Limited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2019

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements
The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 24,2019 and signed for and on behalf of the board.

m
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Dated: Dhaka

october 24, 2019

1&Phi'd.
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

Pa rticu la rs

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Non Controlling
lnterest

Total Equity
share Capital Share Premium

Fair Value
Reserue

Retained Earnings Total

Balance as an AL 07 2A77

Net Profit/(Loss) during the period

Payment of Cash Dividend @ 05%

(20L6 L7)

lssue of Bonus Share @ 1-5%120L6-

20L7)

Cash Dividend of Subsidiary @ 10%

12o16-17]l

lncrease/(Decrease) in Fair Value

Non-Controlling lnterest Arised on

Acq u isition

Non-Controlling lnterest Arised on

lssue of Share

Prior year's Adjustment

1,739,615,550

260,942,330

970,000,000 (s9,0s7)

(1s8,100)

790,296,274

349,145,355

(86,980,780)

1260,942,330)

(2,316,5 11)

3,499,452,767

349,745,355

(85,980,7801

(1s&100)

12,3L6,sLLt

802,t20,236

101,598,694

\48,620,2s0)

(s0,s48)

1,821,505

22,548,O00

(2,22s,668)

4,30]-,973,OO3

457,344,O49

(86,,980,780)

148,620,2sO1

(208,648)

L,82L,505

22,548,OOO

(4,s42,L7e1

Balance as on 30-06-2018 2,000,557,880 970,000,000 (2L7,757, 789,802,008 3,760,L42,73t 877,L9L,969 4,637,3V4,70O

Amount in Taka

Particulars

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Non Controlling

lnterest
Total Equity

Share Capital Share Premium
Fair Value

Reserve
Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on 01-07-2018

Net Profit/(Loss) during the period

Prior years' adjustment

lncrease/(Decrease) in Fair Value

Share Money Deposit

Cash Dividend ofSubsidiary @ 10%

(2016-L7)

lssue of Bonus Share @ 10%(2017-

2018)

2,000,ss7,880

200,055,780

970,000,000 12L7,157 .

(1,363,s27"

789,802,008

375,397,747

179,767,6461

(200,0ss,780)

3,760,r42,731

375,397,741

179,767,64611

(.L,363,s27)

877,797,969

39,093,682

(32,729,977"

(460,8081

2,500,000

148,520,250]

4,637,t34,70O

4L4,49L,423

{1L2,497,6231

lL,824,3tsl

2,500,000

(48,620,2s0)

Balance as on 30-06-2019 2,2OO,613,660 970,000,000 (1,s80,6841 885,376,323 4,O54,409,299 836,974,6L6 4891,383,915
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Baraka Power Limited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Cash Receipts from Customers & Others
Cash Paid to Suppliers & Others '

Cosh Generoted from operating Adivities

lncome Tax paid

Financial Expenses

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities:

Payment against PPE

Acquisition/(lnvestment) in Subsidiary
lntangible Assets Addition
lnvestment in Marketable Securities
lnvestment in Associate
Dividend Received

Current Account with Related Parties

Net Cash Provided by / (Used in) lnvesting Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Term Loan Received/(Repayment)
Short Term Liabilities
Payment of Lease Liability
Payment of Cash Dividend to Shareholders
Dividend Paid to Ml
Received From Shareholder
lssue of Share Capital

Net Cash Used in Financing Adivities

Net Cash lnflo{(Outflow) for the period

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

The above balance consists of the following:

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Cash Available on BO A,/C at period end
Fixed Deposit Receipts

Year ended

Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)

4,06L,420,183 3,497,O12,O34
(3,L69,403,643) (2,1,8s,1O6,413)

892,0L6,540 1,311,905,621

(108,071,8s3) (s9,s86,433)

{34s,683,4s2) (303,88s,132)

434,261,235 948,434,056

(41,s,427,301) rrrllr:,i1i,,itzl

- (180,000)
(8,6s6,017) 8,6t1,648

(18s,000,000) (19,000,000)

413,341. 76,400
(1,,480,91,6,201) (326,3s8,7411

(2,089,586,178) 11,362,53L,4471

(7o,9s2,8s2) (230,88s,013)
t,793,841,202 789,572,563

(2,303,06s) (2,397,3721

- (86,980,780)
(48,620,2s0) (48,620,2s0)

2'5oo'ooo 
22,s48,;oo

7,674,465,035 443,237,L48

Particula rs Notes June 30,2019 June 30,2018

19,L40,O92

t34,O67,192

29,039,763

105,027,429

153,207,284 134,067,L92

6,738,733
736,429,781,

t82,770

7,674,222
107,698,183

8,838,787
9,856,000 9,856,000

L53,207,284 !34,067,192

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of
October 24,2019 and signed for and on behalf of the board.

ChiefFinancial Officer
=ryd_

-fA pat'4.
KAZI ZAHIRKHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

rffiu
Mr""ct"fit"A;

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,201,9

Company Secretary
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KAZi ZAHIR KI-AN & CO.
Chartered Acccuntants

Baraka Power Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on June 30, 2019

Pa rticula rs

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30,2018

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

lntangible Assets

Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in Associate

Pre-Operating Expenses

Current Assets

I nve ntories

lnvestment in Marketable Securities-Held for Sale

Accounts Receivables

Other Receivables

Current Account with Related Parties

Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments

Cash & Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS (A+B)

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Total Equitv

Share Capltal

Share Premium

Fair Value Reserve

Retained Earnings

Non-Current Liabilities

Term Loan-Non Current Maturity
Finance Lease Liability-Non Current Maturity
Provision for Gratuity

Current Liabilities

Term Loan-Current Maturity
Finance Lease Liability-Current Maturity
Short Term Liabllities

Liabilities for Expenses

Provision for Tax

Payable for WPPF

Accounts Payable

Other Payables

TOTAT EQUITY & LIABILITIES (D+E+F)

Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,2OI9

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

4.00 !,767,3tO,6tO 1,843,9L9,828

5.00 68,833 114,000

8.00 505,853,000 50s,8s3,000

9.00 204,000,000 19,000,000

10.00 L5,576,329 18,496,891

2,492,808,772 23a7383,719

11.00 378,616,024

12.00 5,310,310

13.00 260,698,472

14.00 t,o32,38s,824
15.00 2,O4L,869,634

16.00 220,2s2,299

I7.OO 2,9L\,829

383,398,613

1,800,800

263,394,952

22r,569
794,996,302

273,878,759

66,438,O72

3,942,044,392 L,724,L2A,467

,,*r,r*,*- _r,r-,t-,*,

2,000,557,880

970,000,000
(143,488)

363,461,gLO

3,333,876,302

23.00 636,702,629 2s,699,s32
24.OO L,191,228 L,774,396

25.00 23,034,600 !8,276,803
560,92A,457 45,750,731

23.00 183,L79,2t6 99,781,938

24.00 583,168 528,676
26.00 1,590,LOO,L62 427,297,533

28.00 4,260,020 3,6ss,410
29.OO t66,462,3t0 t44,900,354
30.00 25,195,599 79,734,790

31.00 78,977,723 40,493,t75
32.OO 6,844,209 t,493,277

2,055,596,407 731,885,153

6,434,8s3,L65 4,ttL,sL2,L86

16.90 15.66

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

18.00

19.00

20.00

2!.OO

2,200,613,660

970,000,000
(L,O27,399)

548,742,O39

3,718,328,301

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 24,2019 and
signed for and on behalf of the board.

Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer



KAZI ZAHIR KFIAN & CO
Cnarte'ed Acco"rla ^is

Baraka Power Limited
Statem€nt of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Year ended

Particulars June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Revenue

Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

General & Administrative Expenses

Operating Profit

Other lncome

Financial Expenses

Profit before WPPF

Contribution to WPPF

Profit before Tax

lncome Tax Expenses

Net Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive lncome/(loss) from

Total comprehensive income for the period

Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share (par value Tk. 10 each)

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized

signed for and on behalf of the board.

Amount (Tk.)

823,795,903

(340,936,20s)

482,859,698

(98,101,803)

384,757,89s

263,084,395

(1,18,734,713],

Amount (Tk.)

699,9Ls,t20

(261,912,190],

438,002,930

(1O0,3s7,7O8)

337,645,222
'J.44,351,450

(67,s66,090)

529,LO7,577

(2s,19s,s99)

414,430,582

(19,734,790)

503,911,978

(1,12,676,O99\

394,695,792

(7s,643,434r,

39L,235,879

(883,e11)

379,052,358

(10s,489)

{W
Managing Director

W

4,2&ra.
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

vp4
Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,2019

3 3.00

34.00

35.00

?a nn

37.00

38.00

L2.00

_______1s0,3+999_ 318,946,869

39.00 1.78 1.45

part of these financial statements.

for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 24,2019 and

ChiefFinancial Officer

Notes

4.)



KAZlZAIIIR KIjAN & CO

Chafterecl Accountants

Baraka Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2019

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 24,2019 and
signed for and on behalf of the board.

Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka

October 24,20L9

1ekAe'4.
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

Pa rti cu lars Share Capital Share Premium
Fair Value
Reserve

Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on 0L-07-2017

Net Profit/(Loss) during the period

lncrease/(Decrease) in Fair Value

lssue of Bonus Share @ 15%(2016-

2017]|

Payment of Cash Dividend @ 05%

(2016-2017)

1,739,615,550

260,942,330

970,000,000 (37,,999)

(10s,48s)

392,332,662

319,052,358

260,942,330\

(86,980,780)

3 ,1.01.,91,0 ,21.3

319,052,358

(10s,489)

(86,980,780)

Balance as on 30-06-2018 2,000,ss7,880 970,000,000 (143,488) 363,46L,910 3,333,876,302

Amount in Taka

Pa rticulars Share Capital Share Premium
Fair Value
Reserv6

Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on 01-07-2018

Net Profit/(Loss) during the period

Prior years' adjustment on Foreign

Currency Transaction

lncrease/(Decrease) in Fair Value

lssue of Bonus Share @ 10%(2017-

2018)

2,000,557,880

200,055,780

970,000,000 (143,488)

(883,911)

363,461,,9L0

39L,235,879

(s,899,970)

(200,0ss,780)

3,333,876,302

39t,235,879

(s,899,970)

(883,911)

Balance as on 30-06-2019 2,200,6L3,660 970,000,000 .t,027,3991 s48,742,039 3,718,328,301

Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer

Managing Director



KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power [imited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Particulars

Year ended

June 30,2019 June 30,2018

-Amou 
ntlTli-- --TmofiilTki--

826,590,122 670,085,789
(322,133,228) 13s4,86s,274]l

-a;a36mr- 
-siEffisiB*

{101,967,081) 1s6,944,7751
(103,3ss,e2s) (66,s30,065)

----ZTETZETST-'---aErI{LFT

Cash tlow from Operating Activitiesr

Cash Receipts from Customers & Others

Cash Paid to Suppliers & Others

Cosh Generdted lrcm operating Activities

lncome Tax paid

Financial Expenses

Net Cdsh fram Opetdting Activities

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities:

Payment against PPE

lntangible Assets Addition
lnvestment in Subsidiaries

lnvestment in Marketable Securities

lnvestment in Associate

Current Account with Related Parties

Dividend Received
Net Cdsh Provided hy / {Used in) lnvesting Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Short term liabilities

Received /(Payment) of Term Loan

Payment of Lease Liability
Dividend Paid

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Net cash lnflow/(Outflow) for the period

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & cash Equivalents

Net Operating Cash Flows Per share (NOCFPS)

The above balance consists of the following:

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Cash Available on BO A/C at period end

(517,794\

(4,s01,708)
(18s,000,000)

(2,065,668,446\

50,968,363
--1rr647r4;s85l

(2,0s4,s90)
(s0,000)

(23,750,000)

4,440,688
(19,000,000)

43,O43,440

54,644,640
------T{:zTTS{s-

Y

1,568,802.629 (44,794,9651

273,784,5A5 (91,8s5,264)

.s28,676]. 147s,276].
- (86,980,780)

-TF4rr',ssFst-"-'WqfiTaEEr

t63,525,2431 2A,504,527

66,438,072 45,933,545

--r,Err,ErE-._6ir5g-,07r-
1,35

639,742

, r1, o?1

59,756

3,399,2L2

58,477,396

4,56L,464

_:f tt,g8_ ___194314?r_

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 24,2019 and

signed for and on behalf of the board.

Dated: Dhaka

october 24, 2019
KAZI ZAHIRKHAN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

Chief Financial Officer

4/{
1rlan-rsing Direc# Chaiirnan \

4(Z/.A{4,.
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Baraka Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as on and for the year ended June 30,20Lg

1.00 Reporting Entity:

l.0L Background of the Company:

Baraka Power Limited previously known as Barakatullah Electro Dynamics Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the Company)

was incorporated in Bangladesh on .June 26,2001 as a Private Limited Company. On September 25,2008 the Company was

converted as Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994.

The Company is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (C5E) on May
16,20L1 and trading ofthe share ofthe company has been started from May 19,2011.

7.O2

1.03

2.00

2.OL

The registered office of the Company is situated at 102 Azadi, Mirboxtola, Sylhet-3100.

Nature of Business:

The principal activity of this Company is to set up power plants for generation and supply of electricity. The plant capacity
is 51 MW located at Fenchugonj, Sylhet, has successfully commissioned on 10 October, 2009 and started its commercial
operation from24 October, 2009 and supplying to the National Grid uninterruptedly.

Environmental Commitment:

The Company ethos places a special emphasis on environmental and ecological issues. lts efforts to preserve and

regenerate the environment and expression in the slew of projects and programs it has undertaken in and around its
facil,ities and operations. A Focus area, in this context, is the climate change crisis. The Company beliefs on sustainability
have led to a company policy that emphasizes environment preservation. Baraka Power Limited work on projects that
include experiencing green cover, reduclng effluents and emission, maintaining local ecological and improving long term
coronate sustainability.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements:

Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS), lnternational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994 and other laws and regulations applicable in lnternational.

The following Accounting Standards were applied for the preparation of the financial statements for the perlod under
review:

tAs-1
lAs-2
tAs-7
tAs-8
tAS - 10

tAs - 12

tAS - 16

rAs - 19

lAs - 21

tAS - 23

tAS - 24

tAs - 28

rAs - 33

rAs - 34

tAs - 37

rAS - 38

IFRS - 3

IFRS - 7

tFRS - 9

IFRS - 10

IFRS. 12

tFRS - 13

IFRS - 15

IFRS - 15

Presentation of Financial Statements
I nventories
Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the reporting period
lncome Taxes

Property, Plant & Equipment
Employee Benefits

The Effects of change in foreign exchange rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures
lnvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Earnings Per Share

I nterim Financial Reporting
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
lntangible Assets

Business Combination
Financial lnstruments : Disclosures

Financial lnstruments
Consolidated Financial Statements
Disclosures of lnterests in Other Entities
Fair Value Measurement
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Leases

2.02 Other regulatory compliances

ln addition to the aforesaid, the Company is also required to comply with the following in addition to the Companies Act,
1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:
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incorne Tax Ordinance, 1984
lncome Tax Rules, 1984

Value Added Tax Act, 1991

Value Added Tax Rules, 1991
Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 (Amended in 2013)
Securities & Exchange Ordinance, 1969

Securities & Exchange Rules, 1,987

2.03 Date of authorization

TheBoardof Directorsauthorized thefinancialstatementsforissueonOctober24,2019.

2.04 Reporting Period

The financial period of the Company covers nine months from July 01, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

2.05 Accrual Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared under the accrual basis of accounting.

z.OG Basis of Measurement:

Allthe elements of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost" IAS is which is one of the most commonly
adopteci IAS is as provided in "The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financiai Statements" issued by the
lnternational Accounting Standa rds (lAS).

2.07 Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements under section 183 of the Companies Act,
1994 and as per the provision of "The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" issued by

the lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS).

2.08 Use of Estimates and Judgment:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lASs requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the financial statements are described in the
following notes:

Note 04: Property, Plant & Equipment (considering useful life of assets);
Note 05: lntangible Assets (considering useful life of assets);
Note 10: Pre-operating Expenses (considering period of amortization of assets);
Note 11: lnventories;
Note 1-3: Accounts Receivable;
Note 25: Provision for Gratuity;
Note 28: Liabilities for expenses;
Note 29: Provision for Tax.

2.Og Functional and Presentational Currency and Level of Precision:

The financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk./BDT) which is the Company's both functional currency
and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Taka and have been rounded offto the nearestTaka.

3.00 Significant

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently through out the period presented in these financial
statements.

Basis of Consolidation

The company has been complied IFRS 10 & IAS 28 in times of preparing consolidated financial statement and accounted for
investment in associates. Baraka Patenga Power Limited has held shares 51 % as well as management control over as per

IAS 28 Para 13 or held share more than 50%, the companies are treated as subsidiary companies. Baraka Power Limited
has held shares more than 20% or equivalent to 50% along with significant influence, the companies are treated as

associate companies and consolidation has been done under "Equity Method". Controls exist when Baraka Power Limited
has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities, ln
assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account. The accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed when necessary tie align them with the policies adopted by Baraka Power Limited.

3.01
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49% Power

Generation

Su bsidiaries

Name of Subsidiary Date of Acquisition

June 7,2011 51.00%

Direct

Control

0.00%

0.o0%

51,.OO%

:

3.O2

a.

51.00% 49% Ready Made
Garments

26.01% Power

Generation

Name of Associates Business

Nature

Baraka Shikalbaha

Power Limited
Power i

Generation

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Recognition and Measurement:

ln compliance with IAS-15 (Property, Plant & Equipment) items of property, plant and equipment (PPE), excluding Iand, are
initially measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Land is measured at
cost. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

Capitalization of Borrowing Cost:

Finance costs that are directly attributable to the construction of plants are included in the cost of those plants in
compliance with BAS-23: Borrowing Cost, allowed alternative treatment. Capitalization of borrowing costs cease from the
date of the report submitted by commercial test witness committee which, in accordance with Power Purchase

Agreement, confirms the availability of plants for use.

Subsequent Costs:

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it
is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The cost of the day to day maintaining cost on PPE are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and

Other Comprehensive Income as incurred.

Depreciation:

No depreciation is charged on land and land development.

Depreciation is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome on a straight'line basis over
the estimated useful lives of each item of property, plant & equipment.

Each item of PPE are depreciated from the day in which the assets ready for use or capitalized. ln case of disposals, no
depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Depreciation of Power Plant has been charged considering 30 years of useful life and residual value as 10% of original cost,
on straight line basis on the ground that management intends to continue with operation after completion of 15 years as

stated in the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).

The rate of depreciation on PPE of the Company and its subsidiary as on iune 30,2OL9:

Name of the Assets Baraka Power

Limited
Subsidiary Company

Baraka

Patenga

Power

Limited

Baraka

Fashions

Limited

Karnaphuli

Power

Limited

Land & Land
develo nment

0.00% 0.00% 0.oo% O.OO%.

Furniture & Fixtures t0.00% 10.00% 10.00% 1,0.00%

Office & Electrical

Eouioment
20.o0% 20.00% 20.00% 20.oo%

b.

d.

March 12, 2018

20

Controlling interest

Non-controlline
Business Nature

interest

Baraka Patenga

Power Limited

Baraka Fashions

Limited

Karnaphuli Power October 26,20L7 25.00%

Limited ;L.
Associate
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Office Decoration
Motor Vehicles

Ma inte na nce

Equ ipme nt
Building & Civii

Co nstructio n

Plant & Machineries

2C.AA%

20.44%

24.40%

2A.AA%

24.00%

6.67%

20.40%
24.00%

__ __l

f.

c.

6.61% 20.00%

20.00%

Retirements and Disposals:

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent
disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as gain and loss from disposal of asset under
other income in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

lmpairment:
lf the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset should be reduced
to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

ln the current period of reporting, the assessment of indicators of impairment reveals that impairment testing is not
required for the company.

Leased Assets:

Leases in terms of which the entity assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the
present value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with
the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Each lease payment is allocated to the principal amount and to the finance
charges in a such a way to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding.

Recognition and Measurement
Finance leases have been recognized as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal at the
inception of lease to the lower of fair value of leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. The interest
implicit in the lease has been spread equally over the lease term.

Depreciation
Finance leases give rise to depreciation expense for a depreciable asset as well as a finance expense for each accounting
year. The depreciation policy for depreciable assets is consistent with that for depreciable assets which are owned.

lntangible assets:

lntangible assets includes lT software which is used to maintain Company's accounts. lt also includes Share Management
Software and Website.

Recognition and Measurement:

lntangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. lt is

recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
cost of the assets can be measured reliably as required by IAS 38: lntangible assets. The cost of the lntangible assets

comprises its purchase price and any costs directly attributable to the assets.

Subsequent Costs:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset

to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
lncome when incurred.

Amortization:

Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets, from the month that they are available for use.

The estimated lives of the lT software (Tally.ERP 9), Share Management Software & Website Development are recognized 5
(five) years from the month of its recognition as per management decision.

Financial lnstruments:

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

b.

3.03

3.04
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Financial assets anC financial ilabilrties are initiaily rneasured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and flnancial liabilities (other tl-ran financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are acded to or deducted from the fair value of the financlal assets or financial iiabilities, as

appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive lncome.

Advances, deposits & prepayments:

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments
or charges to other account heads such as PPE or inventory etc.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flows, Cash in hand and Bank balances represent

cash and cash equivalents considering the IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" and IAS-T "Statement of Cash

Flows", which provide that Cash and Cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts of Cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value and are not restricted as to use.

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-T "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow
from the operating activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules,

1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS-7 which provides that "Enterprises are Encouraged to Report
Cash Flow from Operating Activities Using the Direct Method".

Accounts Receivables:

Accounts receivables consists of unpaid bills receivables from Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) and unbilled
revenue recognized at the Statement of Flnancial Position date.

lnventories:

lnventories consisting of lube oil, alternator grease, coolnet water, spare parts etc. These are for use in the operation and

maintenance of power plant. Cost of inventories include expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs

incurred in bringing them to use. lnventories are valued at cost or net realized valued which ever is lower.

3.09

b.

t

3.10 Provisions:

A provision is recognized on the Statement of Financial Position date if, as a result of past events, the Company has a

present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

3.11 EmployeeBenefits:

The group maintains both defined benefit plan and defined contribution plan for its eliglble permanent employees. The

eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

a. Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

The Company, for its present eligible permanent employees, operates a gratuity scheme. Applied for recognition to the
National Board of Revenue (NBR) for this gratuity scheme. The entitlement is equal to one month last basic salary per

employee per year. Although no actuarial valuation was done to quantify actuarial liabilities as per IAS 19: Employment
Benefits, such valuation is not likely to yield a result significantly different from the current provision.

Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

The group contributes to a registered provident fund scheme (defined contribution plan) for employees of the group

eligible to be members of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted under an irrevocable
trust. All permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and the group also makes equal

contribution. The fund is recognized bythe National Board of revenue,

Workers' prof it participation f und

Allocation for workers' profit participation funds has been made @ 5% of profit before charging such expenses as per

provisions of the Bangladesh Labor Act -2006 (Amended in 2013).

Employees'Life

The company has introduced employees' life insurance policy for its permanent employees with insurance coverage effect
from July 0L, 2015. The amount of premium is calculated based on employees latest basic salary. Premium is charged as

d.

expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
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e. Ernployees'Car Loan

The Company provides car facility in the form of car loan to its senior rnanagement, which the concern employee will pay

back in monthly instailment.

f. Leave Encashment

The Company has leave encashment policy for its permanent employee who served at least one year and can avail at the
time of leaving the company.

3.L2 lncome Tax:

lncome tax expenses comprises current tax and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in

which case it is recognized in equity.

a. Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates applicable in Bangladesh. As per

section 52N of lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984, tax at sources shall be deducted from revenue income of the company which
will be treated as final discharge of tax liability. Also current tax is payable in the year for interest on financial & other
income.

b. Deferred Tax

ln compliance with IAS-12: lncome tax, there are no temporary difference is accrued as yet between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and amounts used for taxation purpose. As no deferred tax is

accrued.

3.13 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is initially recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome upon supply of
electricity based on net energy output on a monthly basis. Net energy output is determined by the Joint meter reading and

verification committee consisting of Baraka Power Limited personnel's and BPDB representatives. After initial recognition,
adjustment is made on actual bill paid by the BPDB.

3.14 Financial lncome and Expenses:

Financial income comprise interest income received from bank on FDR and STD A/C.

Financial expenses comprises interest expenses on term loan. All borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss

and Other Comprehensive lncome using effective interest method except to the extent that they are capitalized during
construction period of the plants in compliance with IAS-23: Borrowing Cost.

3.15 Earnings per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted (when applicable) earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.

a. Basic Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number ordinary share outstanding during the period.

b Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary shares

issued during the year multiplied by a time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days the specific
shares are outstanding as a proportion of the number of days in the year.

c. Diluted Earnings per Share

As there were no potential ordinary shares issued by the company, so no dilution is taken into effect.

3.16 Foreign Currency Translation:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Bangladeshi taka at the rates ruling on the transaction date. All monetary
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date are translated using rates prevailing on that day. Gain/Loss arising from
translation of foreign currency is recognize as lncome/Expenses in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive lncome.

3,17 Contingencies:

Contingencies arising from claim, litigation assessment, fines, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability
has been incurred and the amount can reasonably be measured.

3.18 lmpairment:

At each reporting date indications of impairment are reviewed. We assessed Financial & Non-financial assets whether
there is objective evidence that in impaired. As on lune 30, 2019 the assessment of indicators of impairment reveals that
impairment testing is not required for the company,

t
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3.19 Related party disclosures:

As per lnternationa! Accounting Standard (lAS -24) the parties are considered to be related if one of the party has the
ability to control the other party or exercise signiflcant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length IAS is with its related
pa rti es.

3.2O Segment Reporting:

No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by IAS-14: "segment Reporting" as the company
operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographicalterritory.

3.2L Off Setting:

ln compliance to IAS-1 and IAS-32, offsetting is done for a particular vendor or customer when the following conditions are

met:

+ Each of the two parties owes the other determinable amounts;
+ The entity has the right to set off against the amount owed by other party;
* The entity intends to offset;
+ The right of setoff is legally enforceable.

3.22 Components of the Financial Statements:

According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (lAS)-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" the complete set of
Financial Statements includes the following components

* Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2019;
* Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the year ended 30 June, 2019;
* Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June, 201-9;
* Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June, 2019; and
x Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

3.23 Events after Reporting Period:

Events after reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the Statement of
Financial Position date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting event
are disclosed as off Statement of Financial Position items.

3.24 Going concern:

The company has adequate resources to continue the operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements
have been prepared on going concern basis. Assessed by the management, there are no material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions which may cause significant doubt upon the company's abilityto continue as a going concern.

t

24



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

4.00 Property, Plant & Equipment:Tk. L,767,3LO,6L0

Cost

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period
Closing Balance of Cost

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance

Add: Charged during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period
Closing Balance of Depreciation

Written Down Value

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company adjustment
Total

Detoils of Consolidoted Property, Plant & Equipment is stoted in Schedule-A.

5.00 lntangible Assets: Tk. 68,833

Cost

Opening Balance

Addition during the period
Adjustment during the period

Closing Balance of Cost

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance

Charged during the period
Adjustment during the period

Closing Balance of Depreciation

Written Down Value
Details of lntongible Assets 13 stoted in Schedule-B

05.A Consolidated lntangible Assets: Tk. lt43,(X)0

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

Details of Consolidoted lntongible Assets 13 stoted in Schedule-A.

6.00 Consolidated Capital Work in Progress: Tk.6,325,741,009

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter Company Adjustment
Total

2,455,436,569 2,454,923,775

611,003,947 s33,506,011
77,122,012 77,497,936

Arnount (Tk.)

2,4s4,923,715
51,2,794

Amount (Tk.)

2,454,399,185
524,590

2,455,436,569 2,454,923,775

688,125,959 6L1,,0O3,947

688,125,959 6Lt,003,947
--ffi3frFfli- -----I;Ea3FIEE28--

Details of Property, Plant & Equipment is stoted in "Schedule - 8".

Hypothecotion of oll fixed ossets on first ranking pori possu bosis creating present ond future chorge with the RJSC

ogoinst the Term loon thot sonctioned by the IDCOL & Trust Bonk Limited.

04.A Consolidated Property, Plant & Equipment: Tk.6,025,538,372

225,334,996 21_L,s1s,439

1.,767,310,670

3,7s0,28s,980
300,687,773

6,043,6L9,359

18,080,987

1_,843,919,828

3,876,894,L76
282,517,80s

6,2L4,847,L88

18,080,987@fl---'-dwiw

607,500 557,500
50,000

607,500 607,500

493,500
45,767

447,500
46,000

538,667 493,500

_9!&3_ _111,000_

68,833

374,1-67

114,000

sn,tal
__{93,000_ ____929e_

I

Lggq,4zt
2!,48L,631

6,435,486,77',J-

109,745,762

6,43s,486,771

23,476,058

_9.fr]31w_ _Z3flSB_



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

7.OO Consolidated Goodwill on Acquisition: Tk. 31,969,000

Baraka Patenga Power Limited

Goodwill Acquisition of Subsidiary (Baraka Fashions Ltd.)

Goodwill Acquisition of Subsidiary (Karnaphuli Power Ltd.) [Note: 7.01]

7.07 Goodwill on Acquisition of Subsidiary: Tk. 1,821,505

Cost of Acq uisition

Less: Share of Net Assets Acquired (Note: 07.01.01)

7.OL.OL Share of Net Assets Acquired

Share Capital

Retained Earnings Brought Forward

Pre-acquisition Profit/(loss)

Net Assets

Holding Company Portion (51%)

8.00 lnvestment in Subsidiary: TK. 505,853,0q)

lnvestment as share capital in BPPL (51%)

lnvestment as share capital in Baraka Fashions Ltd. (51%)

lnvestment as share capital in Karnaphuli Power Limited (51%)

Total

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company adjustment
Total

9.00 lnvestment in Associates: Tk. 204,000,000

Baraka Shikalbaha Power Limited
Total

1,,168,1,82

28,379,31,3

1,,821,,505

1,,768,182

28,379,313

L,82L,505
rotal _-____11,see4ql _1,e6xggg_

262,500 262,500

1,ss9,00s 1,559,005

Goodwill on Acquisition of Subsidiary t,821,505 1,821,505

1,050,000

(4,4s2,02s)

(2,833,99s)

1,0s0,000

(4,4s2,02s)

(2,833,99s)

(6,236,0201 (6,236,O20)

(1,559,005) _!,559,005)_

481,950,000
153,000

23,750,000

___*_s0s,853,ggg_

505,853,000
96,900,000

481,950,000
153,000

23,750,000

505,853,000

Boroko Potengo Power Limited (BPPL) is o Public Compony limited by shares hos been oworded by the Bonglodesh
Power Development Boord (BPDB) to implement 50 MW HFO based IPP power plont on BOO (Build Own Operote)
bosis for o term of 75 years located ot Pqtengo, Chittagong. Boroko Power Limited (BPL) invested Tk. 48L,950,000 (i.e.

48,795,000 ordinory shores @ Tk. 1-0 eoch) os holding of 51% equity holding of BPPL initiotly ot cost. Subsequent
declorotion of 5% stock dividend of Boraka Potengo Power Limited for the income yeor 20L5-2076, Boraka Power
Limited's shareholding hos increosed to 50,604,750 nos. of ordinory shores.

Boroka Power Limited has been purchosed 51% equity (15,300 ordinory shores @ Tk. 10 eoch) of Boroko Foshions

Limited (chonged from Belo Foshions Limited), o L00% export oriented woven ready-made gorments foctory with
production capacity of 7O line locoted ot Tongi.

Boroko Power Limited ocquired 25% equity holding of Karnophuli Power Limited with effectfrom October 26, 2017 ond
Boroko Potengo Power Limited, subsidiary of Barako Power Limited holds 57% of Karnophuli Power Limited. The cross

holding of Boroko Power Limited is 57.01% ond hove controlling power in the boord of Kornophuli Power Limited. The

Compony hos incorporoted os Private Company limited by shares on November 17, 2014 with the prime objective to
implement power plonts for generating & supplying electricity.

08.A Consolidated lnvestment in Subsidiary: Tk.48,7L2,5W

505,853,000
96,900,000

t

602,753,0O0 602,753,OO0

554,040,500 ss4,040,s00

_l!,112N_ _____$JnN_

204,000,000 19,000,000

_z94,0qq9qq_ __-__*__EJq9p99_

Baraka Power Limited acquired 20% equity holding of Baraka Shikalbaha Power Limited (BSPL) with effect from March
12, 2078. BSPL has incorporated as Private Company Iimited by shares on December 13, 2017 and 105MW power
plant of BSPL achiened its Commercial Operation on 24 May 2019,

26 8-



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO
Chaftered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

Consolidated I nvestment in Associates : Tk. 2L7,8L0,L63

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter Company Adjustment
Share of Post Acquisition Accumulated Gain / (Loss)

Total

Pre-operating Expenses: Tk, L5,57 6,329

Original cost
Beginning Balance

Add: Addition during the period
Ending Balance (A)

Amortization expenses
Beginning Balance

Add: Charged during the period
Ending Balance (B)

Total(A-B)

204,000,000 19,000,000

204,000,000 19,000,000

13,810,163 (1.,333,124)

_____2L7,8L0,L63_ _!LqSS 27 6_

43,808,428 43,808,428

43,808,428 43,808,428

25,31L,537
2,920,562

22,390,97s
2,920,s62

28,232,099 25,3t1,537

Amortization expenses chorged to the pre-operoting expenses throughout 15 yeors of contractuol life of the project on a stroight
line bosis os per management decision in compliance with Poro-M & N, Part -7, Schedule-Xl of Componies Act, 1994.

1O.A Consolidated Pre-operating Expenses: Tk. L5,57 6,32g

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

11.00 lnventories: Tk. 378,616,024

Opening Balance

Add: Purchase duringthe period

Less: Consumption during the period
Closing Balance (Note-U.01)

15,576,329 18,496,891

__L1ES&_ _1gl9!,991_

383,398,613
43,190,726

337,683,573
84,315,583

426,589,339
47,973,315

421,999,L56
38,600,543-*-w 

--383;3EEF',r3-lnventory Stock hos been checked ond verifies by the management ot the close of the period.Net reolizable volue of above inventory
items are higher thon its acquisition cost. Hence, oll these items of inventories were volued at cost.

11.01 Closing Ba lance of I nventories : Tk. 378,6L6,O24

Spare Parts

Lube Oil

Other Lubricants
Total

Consolidated ! nventories: Tk. 990,236,189

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Closing Balance

!nvestment in Markatable Securities-Held for Sale: Tk. 5,310,310

Cost

Opening Balance

Addition during the period
Withdrawal during the period
Cash Available on BO A/C at period end

Closing Balance (A)

@T8.3,es-'1t"6-ra

353,258,650
25,345,02L

12,353

357,131,647
26,256,694

10,272

: 35,086,181 54,103,487

____99989e_ __!,g3g,g53 J 44_

378,616,074
576,s33,984

1,800,800

383,398,613
592,551,644

6,727,067
120,000

4,507,708 (4,560,688)

6,302,508 2,296,379



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

Gain/(loss)
Realized Gain/(loss)
Realized BO Charges
Change in Fair Value of Marketable Securities

Closing Balance (B)

Fair Value of Marketable Securities (A-B)

Details of Current lnvestment-

!2.A Consolidated lnvestment in Markatable Securities-Held for Sale: Tk. LO,436,647

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

13.00 Accounts Receivabl es: Tk. 26O,698,472

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB)

Total

Aging Schedule of Accounts Receivables

Duration
lnvoiced 0-30 days

Invoiced 31-60 days

lnvoiced 61-90 days
lnvoiced 91-180 days

lnvoiced 181-365 days
lnvoiced over 365 days

Total

Discloser as per Para F of Schedule Xl, Para-l of the Companies Act, 1994

Debts exceeding 06 months
Other debts less provision

Debts considered good and secured
Debts considered good without debtors personal security
Debts considered doubtful or bad
Debts due from companies same management
Maximum debt due by director or officers at any time

Consolidated Accounts Receivables: Tk, L,1L2,O77,207

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

14.00 Other Receivables: Tk. 1,032,385,824

P & H Associates

EPC Receivable
Total

(883,911) (10s,48e)
(992,198) (48s,s79)

5,310,310 1,800,800

(102,6s4]|

(s,633)

5,3 10,3 10

5,1,26,337

(371,s79]|

(8,s11)

1,800,800

1,800,800

______t9,t3sw_ _____3euqq_

260,698,472

260,698,472

263,394,952

263,394,952

97,895,265
53,347,887

709,455,320

71",660,956

82,305,811

3,000,000

263,394,952

_____260,698,4?2_ ____ 263,394,952_

_!

24,779,788 32,521.,442

_!,112,911 207_ __*J,!9!,!1184L _

260,698,472

827,258,947

797,693
7,032,788,73L

263,394,952

8!2,495,547

221,,569

lnvestment Sector
No. of Market
Shares Price

Cost Price
Market value as

on 30-06-2019
Change in Fair Value

as on 30-05-2019

ACTIVEFINE 21,,700 27 -40 767,98s 594,580 173,405
PTL 50,000 59.20 3,s78,853 2,960,000 618,853
BANGAS 4,450 302.80 1,,517,265 7,347,460 (169,80s
ITC 9,300 43.90 473,606 408,270 (6s,336
Total 6,337,709 5,310,310 (L,O27,399)

263,394,952___260598,4?2_

260,698,472

_____260,698,r'Jz_

260,698,472

106,428,785
1,56,966,767



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

a

14.A Consolidated Other Receivables: Tk. 752,746,756

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited

Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company Adjustment
' Total

16.00 Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments: Tk. 220,252,299

Advances:

Advance lncome Tax

Advance against lnventory & PPE ( Note : 16.01)
Advance against Employees' Car Loan

Advance to Employee

Sub Total

Deposits:

Deposit for Bank Guarantee
Sub Total

Prepayments:

Prepayment for Office Rent

Prepayment for Financial Expenses

Prepayment against lnsurance Premium
Sub Total
Grand Total

16.01 Advance against lnventory & PPE :Tk. L8,68O,OO7

lnventory Software
Commercial Space*
RAJUK Plot

Advance against Vehicle (Leasehold)

Land and Land Developments
Spare Parts

Total

x Borako Power Limited purchosed 3,200 sft.

of Royal Mork, Sylhet from Royol Homes

commerciol spoce is under construction.

1,032,385,824
s,360,932

221,,569

34,000

lnter Company Adjustment
Total

Current Account with Related Parties: Tk.2,O4L,869,634

Baraka Patenga Power Limited
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Baraka Shikalbaha Power Limited
Royal Homes Limited
Baraka Apparels Limited

Queens Healthcare
Royal Educare Limited
Total Receivable

Consolidated Current Account with Related Parties: Tk. t,3O2,842,O75

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd,

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

1,,037,746,756
285,000,000

255,569

_____lEft9.JlS_ ____________?EEq

398,294,404
340,733,1.ss

772,208,840
197,612,497
288,371.,025

2,773,4L4
47,876,299

10L,046,872

255,370,1_27

151-,69L,623

242,739,844

44,147,836

2,041_,869,634 794,996,3O2

413,653,L76

2,047,869,634 1,,208,649,418

739,027,559 468,246,224

___1,392,!!ZM_ _1!9,!938!_

7L9,263,909
18,680,007

229,329
250,000

138,423,244

108,410,977
21_,377,ss8

573,320
252,s00

L30,6L4,349

79,651,,466 79,657,466
79,65L,466

647,572
220,236

1,315,847

79,65L,466

7,405,840
879,120

7,327,384
2,L77,589 3,6L2,344

130,000

14,400,000
1,500,000

6L,007

2,550,000
39,000

130,000

14,400,000

1,500,000

6L,0O7

2,550,000
2,736,557

--iEF56F6r--iffiF
@ 4,500/= (total volue of Tk. 1,44,00,000) commerciol spoce ot Sth floor
Limited, which is o reloted porty under common manogement. The



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30,2018
16.A ConsolidatedAdvances, Deposits & Pre-payments:Tk. 532,592,981

Baraka Power l-imited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited

Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter Company Adjustment
Total

17.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents: fk.2,91l,829

Cash in Hand

Sub Total

Cash at Bank

Trust Bank Ltd., SND A/C, Sylhet Cor. Br.

EXIM Bank Ltd., Fenchugonj Br.

BRAC Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br.

Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Br.

One Bank Ltd., Kakrail Br.

Bank Asia Ltd, Sylhet Uposhahar Branch
Eastern Bank Limited

Sub Total
Cash Available on BO A/C at period end

Grand Total

L7.A Consolidated Cash & Cash Equivalents: Tk.153,207,284
Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

4,189,803 3,810,946

220,252,299

49,453,015
2s8,697,864

532,592,981,

213,878,1s9

42,564,374
60L,705,054

861,958,533
42,643,609

___j3l,sgz g_ __919,11!,sa_

639,L42 3,399,212
639,L42 3,399,2L2

800,162
22,352

209,381

168,396

67,857

7,526
943,257

57,328,536
22,72L

210,106
769,696
63,007

1,0,444

672,996
2,2t2,93L

59,756
58,477,396
4,561,464

-@-----'-T6WThe bonk balonces hove been confirmed ond reconciled with respective bonk stotements.

Cqsh in hond hos been verified by the management ot the close of the period.

2,977,829
112,522,122

5,715,030

66,438,072
17,698,s07
2,404,968

32,0s8,303 47,525,645

_tsLzgl 284_ ___L3lp67,W_

I



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

18.00 Share Capital: Tk. 2,2O0,6L3,660

Authorized:
300,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each and
100,000,000 Preference Shares of Tk. 10 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up:

220,061-,366 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

(200,055,788 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each in year end June

30, 2018)

18.A Consolidated Share Capital: Tk, 2,2OO,613,660

Authorized:
300,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each and
100,000,000 Preference Shares ofTk. 10 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up:

220,06L,366 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

(200,055,788 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each in year end June

30, 2018)

Shareholding Position is as fotlows:

2,20O,6t3,660 2,000,557,880

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

2,000,557,8802,2OO,5L3,660

Amount (Tk.)

4,000,000,000

Amount (Tk.)

4,000,000,000

02

03

o4
05

06

07

08

Total

FAISAL AHMED CHOWDHURY

MD. AHSANUL KABIR

GULAM RABBANI CHOWDH URY

NANU KAZI MOHAMMED MIAH
ROBIN CHOUDHURY

ABDUL BARI

DR. MD ZAKIR HOSSAIN

OTHER SHAREHOLDERS

2.49%
2.08%
2.OO%

735%
2.00%

0.00%
87.99%

L0,495
7,027

674
245
109

73

163

183

46

2.08%
2.49%
2.08%
2.00%
7.35%
2.00%
0.00%

81,.99%

45,739,460
54,887,370
45,739,460
44,020,260

161,,827,700
44,057,370

63,250

41,581,330
49,897,670
41,581,330
40,01,8,430

1"47,1,16,1,00

40,052,760
57,500

7,640,253,420

5.34%
4.25%

5.03%
3.77%

2.21%

2.11%
5.52%

29.77%
40.72%

Details of the Shareholding is given below:

The distribution schedule showing the number of Shareholders and their shareholding in percentage has been disclosed
below:

500 to 5,000 shares

5,001 to 10,000 shares
10,001 to 20,000 shares
20,001 to 30,000 shares

30,001 to 40,000 shares
40,001 to 50,000 shares
50,001 to 100,000 shares

100,001 to 1,000,000 shares

1,000,001 to 10,000,000 shares

Total

19.00 Share Premium: Tk. 970,000,000

Share premium
Less: Tax deducted at source (TDS)

Total

22,493 25,826 LOO.OO% 700.00%

7,553
5,515
1,181

776
257
725

93

162
188
36

5.25%

3.38%
3.98%
2.77%

7.73%

1,.50%

5.43%
24.06%
51.08%

!

1,000,000,000
30,000,000

1,000,000,000
30,000,000--F00F00- -------370F00F00-

The Company hos been issued 20,000,000 ordinory shores of Tk. 60 each (including premium of Tk. 50) through lnitial Public
Offering (IPO) ond occording TDS @ 3% on Share Premium has been deducted os per section 531 of tncome Tax Ordinonce,
1984. lncome Tax expenses has been odjusted against the Value of Share Premium in complionce with section 57 of the

Sl. No. Name of shareholders
Percentage of Shareholdings Amount in Taka

30-06-20191 30-06-2018 30-06-20191 30-06-2018
:AISAL AHM .08%

Range of holdings in number of Shares

No. of Shareholders Holding%

30-06-2019 30-06-2018 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Less than 500 shares 9.538 77 54%

Componies Act, L994.

31
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KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

19.A Consolidated Share Premium: Tk. 970,000,000

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

20.00 Fair value Gain/Loss Reserve: Tk. -7,027,399

Opening Balance

Add: Addition

Less : Adjustment

22.O0

970,000,000 970,000,000

970,000,000 970,000,000

(143,488) (37,999)
(883,e11) (10s,48s)

(1,027,399) (143,488)

--E@Nl 

-84376'8I
Consolidated Fair value Gain/Loss Reserve: Tk.-1,580,685

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Limited
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less : Non-Controlling lnterest

Retained Earnings: Tk, 548,7 42,039

Opening Balance
Add: Net profit during the period

Prior years' adjustment

Less: Payment of cash dividend
Less: lssue of stock dividend
Total

Consolidated Retained Earnings: Tk. 885,376,323

Opening Balance

Add: Profit/(Loss) during the period

Less: Prior years' adjustment
Less: Payment of cash dividend
Less: Issue of stock dividend
Total

Non ControllinB lnterest: Tk. 836,974,616
Opening balance
Addition during the period

Less: Prior Year Adjustment
Less: Cash Dividend @ 70%(2077-tB)
Total

(143,488)
(144,450\

(2,772,274) (287,938)
(s31,s89) (70,781)

___GEgg 5L _*_J2!1,!E3L

363,467,970 392,332,662
391,235,879 319,052,358

(s,899,970)

-iW-r1@
86,980,780

200,055,780 260,942,330

--W-4-aF

(7,027,3991
(1,084,87s)

2t.A

789,802,008

375,397,741-
790,296,274

349,745,3ss
L,!65,199,749

79,767,646

200,05s,780

L,740,047,629
2,31,6,517

86,980,780
260,942,330

885,376,323

877,797,969
47,732,874

789,802,008

802,120,236
723,691,,983

978,324,843
32,729,977
48,620,2s0

925,872,2L9

48,620,2s0

23.00 Term Loan : Tk.819,881,845

Non-Current Matuirity: Tk.636,7O2,629

I nf rastructu re Development Com pa ny Ltd. (l DCOL)

Trust Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh lnfrastructure Finance Fund Limited

lndustrial & lnfrastructure Development Finance Co. Ltd

Bangladesh Finance and lnvestment Co. Ltd.

Sub Total

Current Matuirity: Tk. L83,L79,216
lnfrastructure Development Company Ltd. (IDCOL)

Trust Bank Ltd.
Bangladesh lnfrastructure Finance Fund Limited

------EFF,F74FJF_---fr7f5TS6F_

2s,699,532

308,21t,0s7
770,298,21s

158,193,363-@

41,499,4\9
3,893,435

54,426,620

51,400,000
47,894,852



KAZIZAHIR KI-jAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30,2018

29,701,785
38,454,971
1.5,202,986 487,086

783,\79,2\6 99,787,938

-----Be-FEI;Eat --*--frNfrT
On July 17,20t3, Trust Bank Limited has approved term loan facility of BDT 350.00 million at interest rate of 15.5% p.a. for
tenor of 06 years and payable quarterly to pay off existing Syndicated Term Loan Facility with different lenders and
accordingly the company has already pay off Syndicated Term Loan facility on August 79,2013. Now, the interest rate is

reduced aLLL.50% p.a and will be expired on 30-09-2019

lnfrastructure Development Company Limited (IDCOL) has approved a Term Loan facility of USD 04 millibn on August 29,

2013 at interest rate of 6 months LIBOR + 5% for tenor of 06 years and payable quarterly an amount of USD 1,66,667 plus

interest as regard to partially pay off term loan of TBL. The facility will be expired on 15-12-2019.

Bangladesh lnfrastructure Finance Fund Limited (BIFFL) has approved a Term Loan facility of BDT 40 crore on October 10,

2018 at interest rate 10.50% for tenor of 06 years and payable quarterly an amount of fk.2,27,08,297 as regard to convert
the existing short term loan of BIFFL. The facility will be expired on O2-t0-2024.

Bangladesh Finance and lnvestment Co. Ltd (BD Finance) has approved a Term Loan facility of BDT 20 crore on April 04,

2019 at interest rate 76.50% for tenor of 04 years and payable monthly an amount of Tk.57,19,41,0.

The security package for the term loan is as follows:
-Mortgage of project land;
-Hypothecation of all fixed and floating assets including but not limited to machinery, book debts, furniture, fixture and
equipment on first ranking pari passu basis creating present and future charge with the RJSC;

-Establishment of Escrow Account and Debt Service Account with appropriate cash flow;
-Directors' Personal G uarantee;
-Co-payee of benefits under all insurance policies insuring the relevant moveable and immoveable assets of the company.

lndustrial & Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Ltd

Bangladesh Finance and lnvestment Co. Ltd.

lnterest Payable

Sub Total

Grand-Total

Consolidated Term Loan (Non-Current) : Tk. 2,80L,387,O7L

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

Consolidated Term Loan (Current): Tk. 616,865,369

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Total

Finance tease Liability : Tk. t,77 4,395

Non-Current Maturity
IPDC Finance Limited

Current Maturity
IPDC Finance Limited

------Ti6,8-6si6-t----TfrEfr6VdT

1,191,,228 1,,774,396

Sub-Total 1,191,228 L,774,396

583,168 s28,676

23.4

636,702,629
1,956,395,398

208,289,044

25,699,s32
2,206,065,975

205,224,588

23.B

24,00

99,787,938
393,304,198

9,s84,328

Sub-Total
Grand-Total

583,158
L,774,396

_l

183,179,21,6

41,2,992,335

20,693,878

lnterest Rate 9.85% p.a.

Tenor & Limit Limit of Tk. 1.00 crore for 05 Vears tenor
Repavment Amount Tk. 61,007 only per month;
Purpose To purchase two units of Motor Vehicle;
Security - Corporate Guarantee of Baraka Patensa Power Limited

- Personal Guarantee of all director except independent director.

Obligation under Finance Lease has been recognized as liability in the Statement of Financial Position, from the date of
inception of the lease agreement, at amount equal at the
present value of minimum lease payment.

33
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KAZIZAFIIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018
The Principal amount of lease obligation payable after the date of statement of financial position is as follows :

Particulars

Not Later than one
Later than one year but not later than five

under finance lease

Consolidated Finance Lease Liability (Non-Current) : Tk, L3,340,77 I
Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

Consolidated Finance Lease Liability (Current): Tk. 3,327,833

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total 3,327,833 529,676

1,48,91,6

1.50,926

Present Value of
minimum lease

payment

1,68 s28,676
1,,77

24.A

24.8

1,,191,,228

12,1,49,543

1,774,396

___EEnill_

583,168

2,744,665

528,676

25.00 Provision for Gratuity|. Tk. 23,034,600

Opening Balance

Add: Provision made during the period

Less: Payable to Subsidiary Company*
Less: Payment made during the period

Closing Balance

25.A Consol idated Provision f or G ratuity: Tk. 28,889,428

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

26.00 Short Term Liabilities: Tk. 1,590,100,162

Working Capital Liability
Total

26.A Consolidated Short term Liabilities: Tk. 3,941,585,182

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter Company Adjustment
Total

27.00 Consolidated Deferred [iabilities:Tk. 4,155,458,300

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

18,276,803
10,493,365

10,704,767
7,664,236

18,369,003

92,200

28,770,768
5,3s0,932

384,636

23,034,600 78,276,8O3

* Compony wos providing O & M Services to its subsidiary Compony nomely Boroko Potengo Power Limited (BPPL) which
ended on April j0, 2019. Accordingly gratuity obligotion hos tronsferred.

23,034,600
5,854,828

1,8,276,803

28,889,428 78,276,903

1,590,100,162

-TF-90,10-0;i62-

421,,297,533

,

1,590,700,162
503,986,769

1,835,946,518
1,1,551,,733

3,941,585,1-82

421,297,533
456,474,042
696,765,448

7,602,796
7,576,139,819

3,94L,585,!82 1,576,!3g,gLg

4,155,458,300

I nterest

?,30?,072

----Z;iss/-s8^3oo-
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Chartered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30,2018
Liabilities for Expenses: Tk. 4,260,020

Audit Fees

Utility Expenses

Salary & Allowances
Directors Remuneration

Total

Consolidated Liabilities for Expenses: Tk. 26,895,891

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

Provision for !ncome Tax: Tk. L66,4623tA

Opening balance
Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period

Closing balance

29.A Consolidated Provision for lncome Tax:. Tk. 7 6,537,234

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company adjustment
Total

30.00 Payable for WPPF: Tk. 25,195,599

Opening Balance

Add: Addition made during the period

Less: Payment made during the period
Participation Fund
Welfare Fund

Closing Balance

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

31.00 Accounts Payable: Tk. 78,977,723

Jalalabad Gas T & D Co. Limited
Active Energy Limited
Acetex Corporation BD

Ranks Petroleum
GE Jenbacher & Co.

Clarke Energy

Fars Hotel & Resorts
Saif Power Tec Ltd.

Mr. Tutul (RJSC Expenses)

Total

Aging of Accounts Payable

0-30 days

30-180 days

over 180 days

Total

230,000 460,000
89,212 177,435

3,407,808 3,017,975
s33,000

------7.Eiio]tr----------3;6EAm-
_ 28.A

4,260,020
3,527,938
2,852,739

76,255,1,94

3,655,410
L,478,645
7,976,303

9,477,1,07

:

-------ZEF0s"8e1---------T6fr VAI

144,900,354
112,676,099
257,576,453

91,,1"1,4,1,43

75,864,474
75,643,434

151,507,908
6,607,554

:

766,462,310
70,077,986

------r6E;46Em- -------7445@

744,900,3s4
1,1,963,865

8,566 8,566
3,676,729 3,3s4,721

180,165,591 L60,227,506

I

79,734,790
25,795,599
44,930,399

75,787,832
3,946,9s8

2s,1es;see
13,782,772

20,877,550
19,734,790

------EI55F9E- -----Wrii6

40,5L2,340

16,702,040
4,775,570

19,734,790

The bolonce represents contribution to Workers' Profit Participotion Fund formed by the Compony in occordonce with the
Chopter-L5 of The Bonglodesh Lobor Act, 2006 (Amended in 20L3) for the period ended June i0, 2019.

30.A Consolidated Payable for WPPF: Tk.38,978,311

38,978,317 L9,734,79O

60,710,775

5,123,000
72,957,273

773,4_39

73,236

-rw

39,881,76s
s96,818

1,800

72,1,44

648

43,568,655
35,403,068

39,887,765
61,7,470

----1sslTjr ----?r.;Mfr{

(1.03,628,357) (s7,582,818)

---_adw --------MEatw



KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chaftered Accountants

As on

June 30,2019

As on

June 30, 2018

31.A ConsolidatedAccountsPayables:Tk.9L2,125,773

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

I nter Company Adjustment
Total

32.00 Other Payables: lk. 6,844,209

Other payable for IPO proceeds

Other payable for Dividend Suspense A/C

Other payable for Gratuity Expenses to BPPL

Total

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less lnter Company Adjustment
Total

78,971,723
517,849,076
561,611,365

38,693,609
1,,197,125,773

285,000,000

@j7T

40,493,L75
752,232,390

66,897,71,2

859,623,277

48,000

7,445,277

5,350,932

48,000

1,445,277

6,844,209 L,493,277

Other poyoble for IPO proceeds consists of subscription money of 04 appliconts of IPO proceeds.

32.A Consolidated other Payables: Tk. 13,154,435

6,844,209

6,31,0,226

1,493,277

82,807
13,154,435 1,s76,084

________J!J54,435_ ______1,525,984_

t



KAZ1 ZAHiR KF1AN & CO.
Chartereo Accountants

Year ended

33.00 Revenue:Tk. 823,795,903

Capacity Proceeds
Variable Operational & Malntenance Proceeds+

Energy Proceeds*
Total

33.A Consolidated Revenue: Tk. 4,060,472,271

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

34.00 Cost of Revenue : Tk. 340,936,205

Gas Consumption
Lubricants and Chemical Consumption
Spare Parts Consumption
Depreciation on Plant & Machinery
Repair & Maintenances on Plant & Machinery
lnsurance Premium
Total

34.A Consolidated Cost of Revenue: Tk. 2,977,850,552

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter Company Adjustment
Total

35.00 General & Administrative Expenses: Tk.98,101,803

Salary & Allowances

Gratuity Expense

Director's Remuneration

Communication Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance

Utility Expenses

Office Rent, Rates & Taxes

AGM & EGM Expenses

Vehicle Running Expenses

General Repair & Maintenances
Entertainment & Others
Business Development Expenses

Legal Fees and Professional Consultancy

Staff Fooding & Lodging

Advertisement & Publicity
Audit Fee (Note 35.01)

Photocopy & Stationeries

Uniform
Newspaper, Books & Periodicals

Printing and Others

Annual Fees

lnsurance Premium

Education & Training
Gardening & Beautifi cation Expenses

Gift & Greetings

Rest House Keeping Expenses

Meeting Attendance Fee

Annual Religious & Cultural Expenses

Medical Expenses

Amortizatlon Expenses

Depreciation Expenses

Total

35.0L Audit fee includes fee of Stotutory Auditors;

303,623,434 223,905,708

__________!33l9rfq _-____999f1!.1?9_
*Energy ond VOMP proceeds vories over the period due to relevont generation demond from Banglodesh Power Development
Boord whereas other components of capocity proceeds remoin consistent.

June 30, 2019
Amount (Tk.)

391,595,194
1.28,577,775

823,795,903
2,886,427,600

223,L75,869
16,383,900

31,589,415
64,330,963
L,231,5L5
4,224,543

_______139f!9491_

June 30, 2018
Amount (Tk.)

383,O39,462

92,969,950

699,9t5,L20
2,594,497,208

L53,L67,t22
t2,7L6,386
25,884,157

64,330,963
L,320,699
4,492,863

___26,-f.,190

350,2s4,768 285,906,064

________!,060,4ry 27J_ ______1,s80,39!93_

340,935,20s
2,232,950,504

L3,O39,929

391.,274,409

26t,9L2,L90
r,96L,062,473

t,458,852
257,223,408

2,978,201,047
3s0,495

2,48L,656,923
50,476

.,

39,967,897

10,493,35s

8,347,800
1.,56t,737

1,587,803
808,514

t,154,614
3,526,87L
3,323,s77
7,142,897

7,439,L77

336,157
3L6,250
392,36L
293,O25

230,000
7L6,583

282,98t
35,977

55,916
3,603,1t7

246,793
24,375
71,t43
90,540

1,018,066

540,500
736,789

2,965,729

38,782,379
7,564,236

11,401,500

t,245,L50
r,291,953

73]-,078
1,029,71".3

4,447,842
3,528,359

t,ot4,826
L,477,L56

310,s00
28,750

524,522
707,972
230,000

54]-,223
400,724

40,960

808,520
4,389,6L4

3,79L
t7,L!5
78,992

188,388

1,O75,1t6
442,750

1,818,632

8,472

2,966,562

13,t66,973

_____-__100, 299_

3/
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Year ended

35.00

36.A

37.00 Financial Expenses: Tk, t!8,734,713

Term Finance Expenses

Lease Finance Expenses

Other Financial Expenses

Bank Charge & Commission
Bank Guarantee Expenses

Total

37.A Consolidated Financial Expenses: Tk. 388,822,087

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited

Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company adjustment
Total

38.00 lncome Tax Expenses: Tk. 112,676,099

lncome tax expenses on Revenue
lncome tax expenses on Dividend lncome
lncome tax expenses on Financial & Other lncome

Total

38.A Consolidated lncome Tax Expenses: Tk. 70,304,258

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Karnaphuli Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

lnter Company Adjustment

39.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS) : Tk. 1.78

Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
during the period (Note 39.01)

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Reason for Chonges: EPS has increosed during the year

from the Compony's normol course of business.

Consolidated General & Administrative Expenses: Tk. 223,369,096

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited

Baraka Fashions Limited

Total

Other lncome: Tk. 263,084,395

Capital Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities
Dividend lncome on Marketable Securities
Dividend lncome on Investment in Subsidiary
BO A/C Charges

Foreign Exchange Gain /(Loss)
Gain/(loss) on Providing O & M Service
interest income earned on Loan from Reiated Party

EPC lncome from KPL

EPC lncome from BSPL

Bank lnterest
Total

Consolidated Other lncome: Tk. 38,199,569

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

Karnaphuli Power Limited

Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lnter company adjustment
Total

(r,381,,482) (197,6081

June 30, 2019
Amount (Tk.)

98,101,803
s9,931,720
32,t82,OO1
33,L53,572

__________-??9.199

June 30, 2018
Amount (Tk.)

100,357,708
58,629,969

7,909,317

95,O47,764

_________26LEnls8_

(ro2,6s4\
363,613

50,604,750
(s,633)

(7,266,437],

3s0,495
704,524,726

67,r02,L53
45,475,644

91,739

__363,084,395_

(371,s79)
39,850

50,604,750
(8,s11)

(3,92s,007)
50,476

97,898,6_46

62,825

--111,3s1,3r9-263,084,395

128,409,t37)
(791,100)

232,502,676
194,303,108

38,199,569

1.44,351.,450

22,694,6L2
L9,962

L66,268,4L6
L48,153,792
18,114,624

44,60t,324
203,408

71,636,274
515,672

1,778,O95
L18,734,7L3

7t8,734,713

27s,693,28s

3,008,344

67,637,455
465,067,797

76,245,7L0

__388,8n,O8Z_

1.5,424,827

2s2,808
49,809,224

757,664
t,927,567

____g7,s66,999_

67,566,090

254,270,8t9

3,1s0,069

50,5 13,097

375,500,O75
54,854,957

______120,!1u1!_

49,427,754
LO,193,673

112,676,O99

1,883,005

L,790,692

47,994,907

t0,728,920

75,643,434
8,134,980

6,987
r,886,037

85,671,438176,349,797
Less:

Total

39t,235,879
220,061,366

319,052,358
220,O6t,366

L.78

to income generoted from other sources aport

46,045,539 23,847,308
70,304,258 61,824,130

23,5L9,607

_________EES,o$_ _________11,6438!_

3B



KAZi ZAHIR KIiAN & CO.
Chartereo Accountants

Year ended

39.A Consolidated Earnings Per Share (EPS): Tk. 1.71

Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
during the period (Note 39.01)

Total

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Amount (Tk.)

349,7 45,355

220,06L,366

Amount (Tk.)

375,391 ,141.

720,061-,366

39.01 Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding:

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year is the number of ordinary shares outstanding at

the beginning of the year, adjusted by the number of ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighted
factor. The time-weighted factor is the number of days that the shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of
days in the year (considering 360 days in a year).

Date of Allotment 0rdinary Share
Weighte€

No. of day!
Calculation Weighted No. ofShare

)i-07-2018 200,0ss,788 24O,O5s,788
Bonus @ 10% for the year 2017-18 on 13

72-70L8
20,005,s78 360 20,OO5,578+360/360 20,o05,578

As on 30 June 2019 220,O6L,366 220,06L,366

Dilution of Earnings Per Share:

No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the period presented as there was no potential ordinary shares
has been issued by the company, as such no scope for dilution during the period.

Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share: Tk. 16.90

t.7L 1.59

2,200,613,660
970,000,000

(L,O27,3991

548,742,O39

3,7L8,328,301
220,067,366

16.90

eorlier yeor due to better income generoted from other sources

Share Capital
Share Premium

Fair Value Reserve

Retained Earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Number of Ordinary Shares

Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

Reason for Changes: NAV hos increosed during the year over
though share copital increased for last yeor's stock dividend.

Consolidated Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share: Tk. 18.42

Share Capital
Share Premium

Fair Value Reserve

Retained Earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Number of Ordinary Shares
Consolidated Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

Cash Flows from Operating Activities (lndirect Method)

Net Profit After Tax
Deprecation as Non Cash Expenses

Amortization as Non Cash Expense

Non Cash Other lncome
Other lncom€ generated from lnvesting Activity
(lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable**
(lncrease)/Decrease of lnventories

(A)

(B)

(c=A/B)

2,200,613,660
970,000,000

( 1,s80,684)

885,376,323
4,O54,409,299

220.O6t.366
18.42

2,000,557,880

970,000,000
(143,488\

363,46r,91.0
3,333,875,302

200,0ss,788
16.66

2,000,557,880

970,000,000
(217,1,s7\

789,802,O08

3,760,142,73!
200,0ss,788

18.80

40.A

(A)

(B)

(c=A/B)

J

39r,235,879
77,L22,O12

2,965,729
(213,393,017],

(s0,860,076)

2,696,480
23,876

4,782,589
(6,374,r4O1

74,7t5,900
38,418,548

604,670
21,551,955

5,460,809
s,3s0,932
4,757,797

319,0s2,3s8
77,497,936

2,966,s62
(97,949,122\
(so,264,stol
(29,892,1s6],

229,7t7
(4s,7\s,O4Ol
(44,44t,t49\

(242,4881
(18,698,116)

3,334,679
69,03s,880
(t,t42,760],

(2,747)
7,572,036

(lncrease)/Decrease of Advance, Deposits and Prepayment for Operational I
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accrued lnterest
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accounts Payable
lncrease/(Decrease) of Liabilities for Expenses

lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for lncome Tax
lncrease/(Decrease) of Payable for WPPF

lncrease/(Decrease) of Other Payable
lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for Gratuity
Net Cash Flows From Operation Activities

(lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment
(lncrease)/Decrease for PPE
* (lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment for Opera

(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable for Related Parties
** (lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable for Operational Activitit

299,129,884

(6,374,t_40l

_19,-34t,674
(4s,97t,149)

(1,s30,000)

________(4!,Mt,149)

(24,409,6121

(24,639,3231

_2EJtl
20

(1,O32,164,255\

40.00



KAZI ZAHIR KI-JAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Year ended

iune 30, 2019 June 30,2018
Amount (Tk.)Amount (Tk.)

41.A Consolidated Cash Flows from Operating Activities (lndirect Method)

Net Profit After Tax
Deprecation as Non Cash Expenses

Amortization as Non Cash Expense

Non Cash Financial Expenses

Loss/(Gain) from Associate Company
Other lncome from lnvesting Activities
Non Cash Other lncome
( lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Receiva ble
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable+
(lncrease)/Decrease of lnventories
(lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment for
Operational Activities ++

lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for Gratuity
lncrease/( Decrease) of Accrued lnterest
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accounts Payable++*
lncrease/(Decrease) of Liabilities for Expenses for Operational
Activities **++

lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for lncome Tax
lncrease/(Decrease) of Payable for WPPF

lncrease/(Decrease) of Other Payable
Prior Year Adjustment for Provision for lncome Tax
Net Cash Flows From Operation Activities

(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable for Related Parties
* (lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable for Operational Activities

(lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment
( lncrease)/Decrease for PPE

** (lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment
for Operational Activities

(lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Payable
( lncrease)/Decrease for PPE

*** (lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Payable for Operational
Activities

(l ncrease)/Decrease of Liabilities for Expenses
(lncrease)/Decrease for PPE

**** (lncrease)/Decrease of Liabilities for Expenses for
Operational Activities

42.00 Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCfPS): Tk. 1.36

Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Total Number of Ordinary Shares

Net Operating Cash flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A)

Total NumberofOrdinaryShares (B)

Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) (C=A/B)

t1,887,462 to,131,929

(A) 299,129,884 L9t,34t,674
(B) 220,06r,366 200,0ss,788

(c=A/B) ---------t19- -------0.99-

434,26t,235 948,434,056
220,06t,366 200,055,788

1.97 4.74

414,491,423

253,709,348
3,LO3,729

26,806,587
(]-s,143,8871

(4t6,7071
(36,3 13,810)

(3,56s,255)
(s,303,0s6)
39,817,555

(s7,6O3,48L)

L0,6L2,625
7L,673,1,64

(224,108,8691

Lt,887,462

(26,LO7,4541

L9,243,52L
11,578,35L

514,501,903
245,307,9t2

3,086,39s
14,808,915

t,333,724
875,735

(s4,219,883)
(78,3s0,288)

421,O80
(76,02s,394)

(87,4t4,6961

7,572,036
78L,414

393,007,688

LO,!3t,929

59,036,467

lt,L42,760l
(73s,936)

(4,s42,t79l.

___948,434,059_

(24,2L8,243)
(24,639,3231

___3!999_
(57O,L92,9241

(482,778,2281

434,267,235

(7s2,491,187],

(747,L88,1311

________E:9:,0!q_

286,72r,943
344,325,424

(s7,603,481) (87,4t4,6961

52,502,496
276,67L,365

393,007,588

(224,108,869) 393,007,688

LO,368,426
(1,s19,036)

11,550,965
1,519,036

J

Reason for Changes: NOCFPS hos increased during the year over eorlier year by normol course oJ business.

42,A Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS): Tk 1.97
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40.00 Contingent l-iability:TK. 292,429,241

Consolidated and separate contingent liability existed for the Company is Tk. 462,908,341 and fk.292,429,241 respectively as at iune 30,

2018 in relation to issue of bank guarantee in favor of Bangladesh Power Development Board, JGT&DCL, IPDC, Commissioner of
Customs, Customs House (lmport)-Dhaka, Chittagong & Benapole.

The company has been filed few petition involving an amount oI rk. fi,1"t,76,307 (writ # 868/2009,2IO012009,278812009,3272/2009,
3807/2009,564L12009l against BPDB, NBR, Custom and other parties for taking the exemption facility of import duty, VAT,

Supplementary duty etc.

BG No. Expirv date
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)Nature of Continsent Liabilitv

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 77 /2017, UCBL Open ended 591,,537 591,537

Guarantee-Commitiion", of Cu.tor.Jrrtorr Horr" (lmport) - ohaka 78/201r, UCBI Open ended 682,346 682,346

Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House {lmport) - Dhaka 79/20LL, UCBL Open ended 159,980 159,980

Guarantee Commissioner of Customs, Customs House {lmport) - Dhaka 80/2011, UCBL Open ended 48,688 48,688

Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) Dhaka 84/zotL,UCBL Open ended 17,844 12,844

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 8s/2011, UCBL Open ended 866,530 866,530

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 86/2077,UCgL Open ended 750,053 7s0,053

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 87/2077,UCBL Open ended 100,459 100,459

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 88/2011, UCBL Open ended 280,801 280,801

Sank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhaka 3sl09, TBL Open ended 55,3s6 55,356

3ank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House lmport) - Dhaka 36/09,rBL Open ended 708,7L2 108,712

3ank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House lmport) - Dhaka 39/09, TBL Open ended 65,839 65,839

3ank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House lmport) - Ctg. 30/2011, UCBL Open ended 720,675 120,6L5

3ank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House lmport) - CtB. 37/20t7,UCBL Open ended 6,757 6,757

lank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 32/21tt,UCBL Open ended 6,s263a4 6,526,384

lank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 33/2011, UCBL Open ended 2,176,655 2,1,76,655

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 34/20LL, UCBL Open ended 677,796 677,796

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 3sl2011, UCBL Open ended 926,706 926,706

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 36/2011, UCBL Open ended L78,496 L18,496

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 37 120!1, UCBL Open ended 3,2].5,448 3,215,448

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 38/2011, UCBL Open ended 772,935 7t2,935
Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 39/2077, UCBL Open ended 88,616 88,616

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House {lmport) - Ctg. 40/20t7,ucgt Open ended 21,927,458 27,927,458

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 06/208,rBL Open ended 5,775,934 5,775,934

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 07 /2OB,rgt Open ended 664,022 664,O22

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 08/2013, TBL Open ended 1,,992,O6s 1,992,O6s

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 03/2013, TBL Open ended 9,184,865 9,184,865

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. t2/20t3,TBL Open ended 6,s26,384 6,s26,384

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 13/2013, rBL Open ended 4,350,923 4,350,923

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. filzOB,rBL Open ended 6,530,548 6,s30,s48

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg 09/20B,rBL Open ended 6,317,980 6,317,980

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 70/20B,rBL Open ended 207,746 207,746

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 0s/2013,T81 Open ended 42L,806 427,806

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Ctg. 04/2Q13,rBL Open ended 8,257,227 8,251,227

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 64/2011, ucBL Open ended 1,530,870 1,530,870

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 6sl2011, UCBL Open ended 1,368,777 7,368,777

Bank Guarantee-Commissloner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 66/2077,UCgt Open ended 900,512 900,s12

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 67 /201.L, UCst Open ended 1,801,023 1,807,o23

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 68/2011, UCBL Open ended 33,196 33,196

Bank Guarantee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Benapole 6912017, UCBL Open ended 5,752,078 5,752,OLa

Bank Guarantee-Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. -Sylhet 15/2013,rBL 30-11-2019 60,886,080 60,886,080

Bank Guarantee-Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. -Sylhet 01/2018, TBL 30-11-2019 72,830,400 ]'2,830,400

Corporate Guarantee to BRAC Bank Ltd. as Term Loan Security 27-03-2027 777,536,454 117,536,454

Total 292,429,24L 292,429,24L
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ffi
Taka Taka

292,429,241. )9),429,241
110,479,104 15,287,100

ffi
Taka Taka

1,118,086 5L,273,662

47.A Consolldated Contingent Liabiiity: Tk.462,908,34L

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.

42.OO

* There were no commitment of copitol expenditure at year ended on June 30, 20L9.

43.00 Remittance of Foreign Currency: Tk. 1,118,086

zl4.0o Value of lmports Calculated on CIF Basis: Tk. 1,118,086

Spare Parts

Total l,118,086 fl,n3,662
45,00 Related PartyTransactions:

A. During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related party in the normal course of business. The names of the
related parties and nature ofthese transactions have been set out in accordance with the provisions of IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures.

Transaction with key management personnel : Tk. 2L,921,650

ffi
Taka Taka

Employee Benefits 2t,92L,650 22,476,000
Total 21,92L,65O 22,476,O00

Key management personnel includes Chairman & Head of Planning & Business Development, Vice Chairman & Head of Administration,
Managing Director, Director-Finance, Company Secretary, GM- O&M and DGM-Commercial.

Disclosure of the compensation package of key management personnel of the Company as per the paragraph 17 of IAS 24: "Related Party
Disclosures" is given below-

Compensation package of key management personnel-
Short-term employee benefit
Post employee benefit
Other long-term benefit
Termination benefit
Share-based payment

B. OtherRelatedPartyTransactions:

27,92t,650 22,476,O00

2t.92t.650 22.476.OOO

Commitment of Capital Expenditure: Tk. Nil

Name of the company L/C Number Currency
Value as at 30-06-2019 Value as at 30-06-2018

in FCY in BDT in FCY I in BDr

fotal

Name of beneficiary FTT or L/C

Nrrmher
Currency

Value as at 30-06-2019 Value as at 30-06-2018

in FCY in BDT in FCY in BDT
GE Jenbacher GMBH and Co. Ltd. 236516020003 EURO L21,475.98 12,049,L2L
GE lenbacher GMBH and Co. Ltd. 2365L7020007 EURO 233,s90.s0 23,732,26t
Ningbo Derny 2365L7010004 USD 13,200.00 L,08L,740
lakson lnternational 2365L1020005 USD 80,500.00 6,785,437
Turbo lnternational 236517010009 EURO 14,034.00 1,393,0s8
ABB Ltd 236517010008 USD 12,500.00 L,O23,725
Clarke Energy 236577070013 EURO 8,416.50 824,722
Clarke Energv 2365\7010012 EURO 37,924.40 3,857,tL6
Ningbo Demy 2365L71s0007 USD 4,O46.42 335,394
Ningbo Demy 2365181-50001 USD 2,250.00 191,688
ABB Ltd 236519990002 USD t2,445.OO 1.050,980
Clarke Energy 236519FTT0004 Euro 66t.76 67,106
fotal L3,tO7 1,118.086 s27.938 5L,273,662

Name of the Related Party
Nature of

Relationship
Nature of

Transaction

Transactions durine the period

Opening Balance Addition Adjustment Closing Balance

Baraka Patenga Power Ltd
Subsidiary
Cnmnanv

Short term
loan

10t,046,872 2,886,s0s,736 2,987,552,608

Baraka Fashions Ltd
Subsidiary Short term

lnan
255,370,L27 r38,992,448 53,629,420 340,733,r55

Karnaphuli Power Ltd
Associate

Company

Short term
lnan

4tL,714,332 72,819,928 398,294,404

EPC Work 570,071,752 285,071,752 285,000,000

,a.F.%'.,

42 tfr^g-)")wf,

Total



-,

46.00 Capacity & Generation:

47.00 Disclosure as per Requirement of Schedule Xl, Part ll of Companies Act, 1994:

a. Disclosure as per Requirement of Schedule Xl, Part ll Para 4:

Payment to Directors during the year ended June 30, 2019

Payment made to Directors are in followinR wav:
Basic Pay

Household Allowances
Medical Allowances
Conveyance
Festival Bonus

48.00

b.

4,493,700
2,246,850

524,265
224,685
858,300

5,976,O00
2,988,000

697,200
298,800
996,000

49.00

8,347,800 10,955,000

ln Addition to the above, directors who attend the board meeting, have drawn board meeting attendance fee @ Tk.1O,OOO per director per
meeting. The total board meeting attendance fee during the year is Tk. 540,500.

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, Part ll, Note 5 of Para 3:

Payment to Employees' during the year ended on June 30, 201 9:

" "Operational & l\4aintenance Agreement" with Baraka Patenga Power Limited has been ended in April 30, 2019.

lnternal Conffol:

The following steps have been taken for implementation of an effective internal control procedure ofthe company:

A strong internal control and compliance division has been formed with a view to establish a well designated system of internal control;

Regular review of internal audit reports with a view to implement the suggestion of internal auditors in respect of internal control technique;

To establish an effective management system that includes planning, organizing and supervising culture in the factory as well as at head office.

Risk Management:

The company continuously evaluates all risk that affect the company affairs including following Financial Risk.

a. Credit Risk;

b. Liquidity Risk;

c. Market Risk

KAZI ZAH]R KHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

Baraka Shikalbal'ra Power Limited
Associate

Co nr pa ny

Short term
969,1.s3,263 196,944,423 172,208,840

EPC Work L,347,L88,737 600,000,000 147,188,131

Royal Homes Limited
Common

Ma nagement

ACvance for
Commercial

Space

151.,69L,623 39,920,874 191.,61.2,491

Royal Educare Limited
Common

ManaAement

Short term
loan

44,1.47,836 6,928,463 3,200,000 47,876,299

Xueens Healthcare Limited
Common

ManapPment
Short term

lna n
2,7'13,41.4 2,773,414

Baraka Apparels Limited
Common

Manaocmcnt
Short term

lna n
242,739,844 45,631.,181, 288,371.,O25

Fenchugonj, Sylhet - Gas Fired

51MW

Name Designation Period 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Mr. Fahim Ahmed Chowdhury Managing Director July'18 to June '19 3.712.800
Mr. Gulam Rabbani Chowdhury Chairman July'18 to June '19 L,251,O00 4,438,500

Mr. Md. Ahsanul Kabir
Vice-chairman & Head

of Administration
July'18 to June'19 2,673,000 2,524,500

Mr. Faisal Ahmed Chowdhurv Director Julv'18 to June'19 7,25L,000
Total 8,347,800 11,401,500

Salary Range (Monthly)
Officer & Staff

Worker
Total Employee

Head Office Factory 30-06-201 9 30-06-201 8

Below Tk. 3,000/-

Above Tk. 3,000/- 12 88

Total 12 88

446,760 483,026 14.84%

489,421 59.41%

96.12% 306,962

84.42% 250,130 254,415
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ln this respect, both Audit Commiitee and internaiAudit Department asslst the Board by submitting perioCic report.

Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk of financial ioss of the company if a client fails to meet its contractual obligation to the company. The sole client of the
company is Bangladesh Power Development Board. All claims of the company are settled on regular basis as per terms of Agreement. We
consider that receivable of the company is good and the risk of bad debts is minimum.

liquidity Risk:

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. ln meeting liquidity requirements,
the company adopts a strict policy of managing its assets keeping liquidity as a vital focus and therefore monitors liquidity on a daily basis.

Market Risk:

Market Risk is the risk that changes in market prices which will affect the company's income or the value of its holding of financial instruments.
The Company considers two types of rlsk when evaluating market risk ; lnterest Rate Risk and Exchange Rate Risk. These two market risks are
discussed separately below :

lnterest Rate Risk:

lnterest rate risk arises when changes in interest rates have an lmpact to the future cash flows of financial instrument's fair values. To mitigate
the interest rate risk Finance department always monitor the Bank lnterest Rate and choose/shift best alternative rate for borrowings and
lending.

Exchange Rate Risk:

The Company is exposed to currency risk as it imports machinery and equipment against payment of international currencies (USD and EURO).

tlnfavorable volatility or currency fluctuations may increase import cost and thus affect profitability of the company. However, the
management of the company is fully aware of the risks associated with currency fluctuations. Major imported machinery and equipment
purchases from abroad has been settled. Currently spare parts are being procured from suppliers from various countries. At the time of price
negotiation with suppliers exchange rate is considered sharply. Therefore, management believes that currency risk is not going to hamper
business of the Company.

50.00 General Disclosures:

50.01 Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current year's presentation.

50.02 Figuresare rounded off tothe nearestTaka.

51.00 Events after reporting period:

a. Karnaphuli Power Limited, a subsidiary of Baraka Power Limited has achieved Commercial Operation Letter from Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) (Memo No 27.11.0000.101.74.O2L.79-46O9 ) on 12th September 2019 with effective from 20th August 2019. The

dependable capacity ofthe Karnaphuli Power Plant is determined as 110 Megawatt.

b. Theboardof directorsatitsmeetingheldonOctober24,20L9 hasproposedcashdividend @t0%(i.e.Tk. l.00pershareof Tk. 10each) forthe
year ended on June 30, 2019. Dividend is subject to approve by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
compa ny.


